
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Wednesday. March 21. 2007 10:01 AM k t p 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Ongoing NSL inspection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21 5007 9:41 AM 

1oGG (FBIif 
(OGCHFBI1 |ubLJ trBlJ 

]OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI 

Ce: G 
Subject: Ongoing NSL inspection 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Per DGC Thomas' instruction: 

I need to gather all IOB issues as well as other inspection issues that have come up. Please think long and hard about 
anything and everything that has come up that you believe needs to be raised to Julie's attention. 

Please do this ASAP. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Otherwise, please just shoot me an email with the issues. 

Thanks! b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-24837 
l 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ÌJft6LAS3tFTÉD 
NPN^FfÈCORD 

(FBI) 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 4:53 PM 
THOMAS .IUI IF F (OC,CA (FBI) 

b l 
h 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Julie-

Thanks 

Ì J R C t A S S I B I E E ^ b l 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

NSL V I O - 2 4 8 3 8 



b 5 

• 

b 2 
NSL 

b 5 



l(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD xxx 

(FBI) 
.Satnrrlaw September 30, 2006 3:03 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b 7 C 

RE: Potential IOB 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 
b 6 

b7C 

i e s R T b 2 

b 6 

b 7 C 
Original Mpssanp 

From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Ti ipsrlav Spr̂ prnhpf 26, 2006 9:20 AM g 

Potential IOB 

antomhor ; 
L l(FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD xxx 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

1 NSL V I O - 2 4 8 4 3 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
luesday, March 2/, '¿007 3:37 PM 
THOMAS .1111 IFF mC?C.\ (FBI) 

IEBDI 

b 6 

blC 

OGC) (FBI); 
ìDjGLGI 

OGC) (FBI) 
)GC) (FBI); 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the inspection Division's Audit-Proposed Q's and A's 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie: 
Below is a list of questions and answers that I have compiled from emails that| J and I have 

b 6 received regarding potential IOB issues. The answers also incorporate advice that you have sent to all CDCs. If 
b 7 C you approve the questions and answers, I recommend that we send them to all of the CDC and NSLB to clear up 

some of the confusion. Please note that there is an issue concerning question and answer number 12. Thank 

On Wednesday, March 21,2007, OGC sent additional guidance relating to what issues are reportable as 
potential IOB matters. Since then, OGC has received additional questions regarding the current policy relating 
to IOBs. Below are some of the reoccurring questions with OGC's responses. 

NSL VIO-24844 
b 5 



b 5 

NSL VIO-24848 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

TOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 12:40 PM 
HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

On Wednesday, March 21, 2007, OGC sent supplemental guidance relating to what issues are reportable 
as potential IOB matters. Since then, OGC has received questions regarding the current policy relating to IOBs. 
Below are some of the reoccurring questions and OGC's responses. d k 

l 

NSL VIO-24849 



• b 6 

(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 24, 2007 1:44 PM 
HQ-Div09-NSLB 
FW: Congressional Request for Documents relating to OIG Review of NSLs / 
CAU Use of Exigent Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please read and begin gathering all email and other memoranda with respect to the exigent letter issue. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324 
202-324 fax) 

b 2 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March.24, 2007 11:11 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Congressional Request for Documents relating to OIG Review of NSLs / CAU Use of Exigent Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please have people gather all their email and documents relative to the exigent letter issue. Please interpret that broadly 
so all the recent email traffic on the spring audit, etc. should ba included. 

DXA) (FBI) 
—Original Message— 

From: I 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 12:4££M_ 
To: I ~I(INSD) (FBI)[ 
Cc: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)i 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Subject: 
CA) W 

r i l N S D ) (FBlf 
JÜÖC) (FBI); CAI 

(INSD) (FBI) 
PRÖNI, VALERIE"E. (OGC) (FBI); (OCA) (FBI); 

Congressional Kequest for Documents relating to OIG Review of NSLs / CAU Use of Exigent Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Following up on our conversations, we have two congressional oversight requests for copies of documents relating to 
issues..Eaised,inihe.-QIG audits on FSLs. 

b 2 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Based on my conversation with| I understand that documents that may be responsive to these requests were 
provided to the OIG by INSD and that INSD can provide copies of this production to OCA. To the extent that there are 
documents responsive to the congressional request that were not produced to the O ld bdvised that the • 
material will be gathered in connection with the anticipated CAU inspection and a set of the gathered material provided to 
OCA. 

, NSL VIO-24852 



I've also cc'd Dave Hardy andl Ito this email as there is a pending FOIA request that overlaps with the requests 
made by congressional oversight committees. If material is gathered in connection with the FOIA request that would be 
responsive to the congressional requests, please provide OCA with a copies of these documents. 

Finally, I've attached an email frorr 
I | She identified individuals!"^ 

assist INSD, if appropriate, fd 

lesponding io our query concerning 
JThat info is offered to 

Welcome further discussion and appreciate your assistance. Thanks, 

Office of Congressional Affairs 
202-3241 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 

RE: Conyers Grassley 
E-Mails ig re NSLst for CAU * 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL V I O - 2 4 8 5 3 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

^ S E C R E T t f N O ^ O R N 
REetffiD-xxxxx 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 6:24 PM 

exigency 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): FRAHM. CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
(FBJ)I [CTD) (FBI)] tCTD) (FBTJ 
FW l » v . n . , T 

IR) 

b l 

b 7 C 

Julie, I just remembered thp fniinwinq informationhail nrpuimitl» hppn fnnmarriprl tn Valprip rp wnii1- "i|p<ilinn hflflW 
break downl 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLELEIdQlEBlI 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F./QGQ CFBnf 

1 F " 
fCTDHFB t

rD) (FBI) 
FBI) 

u u ) (my, 

ÖFIOB EC for Seven the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECT 
j t E d o R p y i 

• b 4 
ere is the 7 p 

h 2 

ï 3 
IR) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 

IC) (FBI) 
JCTD) (FBI)| I 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

b l 1 

b 6 
b 7 C 

(S ) -VaL. 

RECQRBicxxi 

(SJ 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mnndav Marrh 7fi 2007 12:33-EM_ 

(CTD) (FBII 
FRAHM f'HAkLE5"E (CTD (FBI) 
FW 

CTD) (FBI) 

ixigency 

X 
110 

b l 
b 6 

N s M S - 2 4 8 6 0 

b l 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 5 



^ E C R f h y / N O F O R N 
REfeORD xxxxx 

Please read through the att; 
respond back to me and not 

Thanks, 

rhoH amai Please b 7 C 
b 5 

(s: 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324 
202-324 'fax) 

Original i 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

loccanp-
OGC) (FBI) 

Monday, March 26, 2007 12:30 PM 
THOMAS. 
FW 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
lexigency 

b 2 

b l 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Per your request. b l 

(S) 

(S ) 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March ¿1, ¿W/ 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: ¡xigency 

TOGC) (FBI) 
3:07 PM 

.b7C 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

I S ) 

DERÌVEB-EROM: MuliiehTgources 
DECLAS^FICftTfgfcl EXEMPTION 1 
SEQRETffNOFORN 

DERÌvED~FRQM: Multic 
DECLASSIFICATffrtfrlXEMPTION 1 
SECRETfftiÓFORN 

b l 

b 2 

b 7 D 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO-24861 




